
'reasonable steps' to be articulated somewhere?-
'age assurance' - accuracy, reliability, privacy security-

Reasonable steps

Consulting?-
Regulatory guidance

Access through parents account --
'account'

Designated as a video service-
ACCC also recognised that YouTube differential offering - keen to understand how it looks and 

how 
-

Europe delineates video from social media platforms-

In europe

Google - 4-430
Friday, 1 November 2024 4:04 PM
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2025 4:40 PM
To: Age Assurance Trial Taskforce
Cc: Irwin, Andrew
Subject: Notes from meeting with YouTube today [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

Hey team, 

Sharing my notes from the convo we had just now with YouTube for vis. 

Attendees: 
Google/Youtube – ,  
DITRDCA – Andrew Irwin,  

Notes:  
 
•
• Recognise not only industry sector relevant to output but we are main one and engagement has been haphazard
• Could be good to have a formalised - right contact deets and ensure they're in touch with us
• Posting on linkedin not enough
•

• Don't know how they secured
• They run a diff narrative on age assurance etc. that we don't agree with
• We're worried about how this might impact the ultimate outcomes of the review
•

•
• Some competitors have a competitive advantage in terms of time re trial?

• About participation and not advisory board
• Unclear what outcome of the trial will be and how government intends to use it
• What motivation would be for Google to submit age assurance tools for assessment

AI 
• trial will not nominate a single tech or put forward gov identified/preferred tech
• Assessing against some criteria - privacy, data security, human rights, accessibility
• Intention is to provide a reference point for eSafety when looking at reasonable steps

 
• What happens if don't submit tool for trial - how

 
• Providers and reliers

 
• We need to have a convo on whether we would submit to participate
• Not clear on why we would
• Still confused about how outcome meshes with ultimate reg approach
• Exemption for YouTube not locked in of course
• Noting also that this trial will affect codes

AI 
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